From: Dietz, Sidney
Sent: 3/7/2014 12:14:36 PM
To: 'Lee, Audrey' (audrey.lee@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc: Peterson, Rachel A. (rachel.peterson@cpuc.ca.gov); Hourieh Jr., Nabil H.
(Nabil.Hourieh@cpuc.ca.gov)

Bcec:
Subject: RE: Demand Response PD?

Cool, thank you!

YOours,

sid

From: Lee, Audrey [mailto:audrey.lee@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Friday, March 07, 2014 12:14 PM

To: Dietz, Sidney

Cc: Peterson, Rachel A.; Hourieh Jr., Nabil H.
Subject: RE: Demand Response PD?

Hi Sid,
| checked in with Rachel and we’d appreciate meeting with PG&E. We can do it together to
save time for your team. I'll ask Nabil to work with Sally to schedule.

Thanks,

Audrey

From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pge.comy]
Sent: Friday, March 07, 2014 9:32 AM

To: Lee, Audrey

Subject: Demand Response PD?
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Audrey —

Are you interested in meeting with PG&E about the DR PD? If so, I'll have Sally schedule it for
us. Thanks!

yours,

sid
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